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Ref: FOI-052025-0001598 
 
Date: 10.6.25 
 
Address / Email:  
 
Dear  
 
Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please see response 
below. 
 
Under the FOI act, I would like to request information regarding your organisation's access 
to diagnostic scanning equipment and use of external CT, MRI and PET-CT scanning 
equipment, staff and services.  

Please see the below questions: 

How many PET-CT, CT and MRI scanners does the Trust have? (Not including any rented 
equipment). 

- No PETCT, 4 X CT scanners and 3 x MRI scanners 

If the Trust uses external scanning support for PET-CT, CT or MRI, please provide details below for 
any contracts in place between 01/04/2024 and 31/03/2025. 

 Provider Name – Cobalt Health  

Modality – CT & MRI Managed Service 

Number of scanners - 2  

Staffed or Unstaffed Services - Staffed 

Contract Start Date - 1st August 2024  

Contract End Date - 31st July 2028 

Number of scanning days in period – 364 days a year 
or 
Service regularity (e.g., number of scanning days per week AND number of scanning weeks 
per month) 

Scanner Location(s) – Corbett Site  

Trust Headquarters 
Russells Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
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Reason being used (interim CDC, permanent CDC using mobiles, permanent CDC 
brick/mortar,  waiting list management, scanner replacement project, Lung Health Check, 
other etc.) 

Permanent CDC using Mobiles 

Extension options in contract – N/A 

 

 
 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
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